David Reynolds
Director

Whatcom County

Superior Court Administration
Superior-Juvenile/County Clerk

311 Grand Avenue

Bellingham, Washington 98225

(360) 778-5560 (Superior/Clerk)
(360) 778-5490 (Juvenile)

December 1, 2021

TO: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive

FROM: David Reynolds, Director of Superior Court Administration

RE: County Program Agreement for Superior Court Commissioner Renewal
Attached is the original of program agreement between Whatcom County and
the Washington State Department of Social and Health Services for your
review and signature.

* Background and Purpose

Whatcom County has long received reimbursement for court activities relating
to Child Support cases.

* Funding Amount and Source

This is a five year fee for service contract, and awards vary each year
depending upon the number of cases/hearings for the previous year.

= Differences from Previous Contract

There are no differences to the previous contract.

Please contact me at X 5565 should you have any questions.

www.whatcomcounty.us/superior



